
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

1 January 2019 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Wednesday, 9th January, 2019 at 6.30 pm 

in the Committee Room, Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR 

 
PHIL DRURY 
Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 
  

Chairman: Councillor Sue Ransome 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Ben Evans 
 Councillors Alison Austin, Stephen Ball, Anton Dani, Viven Edge, 

Paul Gleeson, Dr Gordon Gregory, Martin Griggs, Stephen Raven, 
Brian Rush, Yvonne Stevens, Nigel Welton and Stephen Woodliffe 
 

 

 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

1.  MINUTES                                                                                              (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting, held on 28th November 2018. 
 

2.  APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 

3.  UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the minutes of the last meeting, for 
information only. 
 
 

4.  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 
 

5.  PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting. 
 
 

6.  PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME  
 

 To allow members of the public to address the Committee. 
 

 
 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

7.  FINANCIAL REPORT - STANDING ITEM                                          (Pages 9 - 14) 
 

 (A report presented by Paul Julian, Head of Financial Services.) 

 

8.  PROPOSED BTAC BUDGET 2019.20                                             (Pages 15 - 32) 
 

 (A report presented by Paul Julian, Head of Financial Services.) 

 
9.  WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM                                      (Pages 33 - 34) 

 

 (The Committee’s work programme for the current year for discussion and/or 
updating.) 
 

 
 
 

This meeting may be subject to being recorded. 
 

 
 
Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314227  email: 
janette.collier@boston.gov.uk  
Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Emergency Procedures 
In the event of a fire alarm sounding all attendees are asked to leave the building 

via the nearest emergency exit and make their way to the Fire Assembly Point 
located in the car park at the rear of the Municipal Buildings. 



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

28 November 2018 

Present: Councillor Sue Ransome (Chairman),  (Vice-Chairman), Councillors 
Alison Austin, Anton Dani, Viven Edge, Paul Gleeson, Martin Griggs, Brian Rush, 
Yvonne Stevens, Nigel Welton and Stephen Woodliffe 
 
Officers: 
Head of Place and Space 
 
Also in attendance: Inspector Andy Morrice Lincolnshire Police and County Councillor 
Paula Cooper 
 
60   MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the Committee’s last meeting, held on 24th October 2018, were agreed 
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
61   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
The Head of Place and Space updated Members with respect to actions agreed at the 
last and confirmed that a letter had been written to the Lincolnshire Police and Crime 
Commissioner who had responded by informing the Council that in respect to the 
elements requested, he suggested committee may wish to invite the Chief Officer for 
Lincolnshire Police who would be able to discuss operational elements.  However he did 
also suggest a joint meeting could be held but it was for committee to discuss. 
 
62   APOLOGIES 

 
There were apologies for absence from Councillor Ben Evans and Councillor Stephen 
Raven. 
 
63   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
No declarations were noted. 
 
64   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
No public questions were tabled. 
 
65   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME 

 
Three members addressed the meeting as follows: 
 
Mr Abbott addressed the committee and raised two questions:  one was in relation to a 
question he had submitted to the Chairman which had been rejected (by the Council) 
because it did not relate to the functions responsibility of the Council and was a police 
matter:  the second related to a situation with his ward councillor. 
Addressing the issue of the police matter Mr Abbott relayed his question to Inspector 
Morrice:  Earlier in the year Inspector Morrice whilst attending a meeting of this 
committee acknowledged that there were problems of speeding along London Road.  

Page 1

Agenda Item A



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
28 November 2018 
 

He stated things would change within the next six months.  The question I was going to 
ask him was regarding this promise and what he had done in the last six months.   
 
Mr Green addressed the meeting asking if previous information he had requested by the 
police, in respect of central park had been provided. 
The Head of Place and Space advised Mr Green that the information had been provided 
and the previous meeting and the minutes of that meeting included they information 
provided. 
 
Mr Rawlings addressed the meeting citing concerns about an escalation of drinking 
problems with the PSPO not working; the continued failure of the 101 service in trying to 
report crime, issues about central park being open 24 hours a day and a lack of 
legislation by Boston Borough Council to support the work of the police who had been 
subjected to savage cuts by the Government.  
 
Inspector Morrice responded to the comments made where possible and advised that 
the meeting was a Council meeting to allow questions of the Council.  He recommended 
that should any person have questions in respect of policing specific then they make an 
appointment to discuss the issues directly as against eating into Council time.  He then 
confirmed he had the figures from last month in relation to the park.  2016 there were 
100 incidents; 2017 there were 60 incidents and 2018 there were 85 incidents.  A slight 
increase on 2017 but still below the 2016 levels.  He stated that he appreciated 
members and members of the public would say that 101 did not work but obviously all 
the statistics noted, had been rung through on 101.  In his opinion the Inspector stated 
he felt that the 101 service did work, he further advised he had offered and the Council 
had accepted, an invitation to visit the Force Communication Centre where they had 
seen for themselves exactly how it worked; how long the delays were and how many 
calls were handled per minute, per day.   Afterwards he felt members were satisfied that 
although there was a peak demand, in general calls were answered very quickly. 
 
Stating that in his role as both portfolio holder and BTAC Liaison member, Councillor 
Welton advised Mr Rawlings that he would welcome Mr Rawlings contacting him to 
arrange a time whereby they could meet and he could try and assist Mr Rawlings who 
could show him the concerns he had raised.  Councillor Welton confirmed he had acted 
likewise with other members of the public in similar situations which had proved 
productive. 
 
Members then tabled questions for Inspector Morrice which included: 
Response from Inspector Morrice is noted in italics 
 
It is noted that a number of subjects were referenced on more than one occasions 
across the course of the deliberation and collated below for ease of reference: 
 
Referencing Special Constables a member how many there were in the Boston area 
and what recruitment procedure and policy was in place to increase the number.  The 
member further asked if there was anything Boston Borough Council could do to help 
publicise recruitment in the future. 
Recruitment took place regularly, at the current time there had been a fall-off of the 
Special Constables as many had joined the regular police or become PCSO’s.   
Realistically there were a handful of Special Constables which covered Boston along 

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
28 November 2018 

 

with the Police Cadets who assistance.  Contact would be made with the Council next 
time recruitment took place to seek assistance with advertising.  
An additional questioned asked if there was resistance in general in respect of young 
men joining police. 
No resistance had been seen.  When applications were opened it was common for all 
forms to taken within the first 24 hours.  Recruitment was not a problem. 
 
A number of members queried aspects of the number of police on duty within the town. 
A minimum of 6 uniformed front line officers were on duty at any one time.  During the 
daytime they were supplemented by C.I.D, there would be traffic cars on top of that and 
the police did have traffic cars based in Boston.    They were also supported by 
specialist teams, public protection, child protection and various other teams.  The 
number of PCSO’s on patrol was in addition to the number of uniformed police and 
support was also available from sergeants and inspectors.   
Members were advised that the PCSO’s spent approximately 80% of their time out of 
the station on patrol during which time they did target street drinking. 
 
A member voiced concern about the fractured element of people parking on yellow lines, 
stating that certain streets within the town were subject to cars being parked along them 
continually, although they had yellow lines.  He further sought clarification that it was no 
longer the premise of the police to issue parking tickets and stated that there appeared 
to be ongoing confusion about the differences between the two sets of traffic wardens.   
The member advised that he had witnessed a Councillor’s car being parked on the 
bridge on yellow lines, which did not get ticketed.  The member stated he was also very 
worried that the police were losing their visual presence on the street stating that two 
policemen clearly visible within the market place could possibly solve a number of 
issues.   
Confirming that the issue had been discussed a number of times, Inspector Morrice 
reiterated the situation that legislation had changed and the police were no longer 
empowered to issue parking tickets.  That was the law and all the police forces in the 
Country had had their power to issue parking tickets taken away from them.  The 
responsibility for issuing tickets was that of the County Council.   
A further member questioned the car parked on the bridge stating that it could have 
been an obstruction bearing in mind the bus service ran along that route. 
An obstruction would be an offence but the double yellow line offence took priority and 
any concern in respect of non-ticketing should be referred to Lincolnshire County 
Council. 
 
A member asked if the CCTV camera at the rowing club was working and if so, had the 
police solved any crime by using that specific camera recently. 
The CCTV function was the responsibility of Boston Borough Council.  
 
Referencing the rural areas and the boundaries the PCSO’s were aligned to, a member 
asked if there was flexibility in the PCSO’s crossing the boundaries, especially in the 
evening, when they were subject to travelling in cars for safety reasons. 
There were 15 PCSO’s in Boston and those in the rural areas had their own dedicated 
area and they tended to stay in their areas to build relationships with the residents.  
However, there was flexibility with the PCSO’s and should a particular issue arise in an 
area, then PCSO’s could be relocated as required.   The 6 uniformed officers covered 
the entire area from Sibsey to Wrangle in the East and Sutterton in the west. 

Page 3



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
28 November 2018 
 

A member suggested that in the future the PCSO’s may be lost and questioned how the 
police would meet their responsibilities should that happen. 
Should the PCSO’s support provision be lost then it would impact on neighbourhood 
policing leaving neighbouring policing extremely difficult to deliver.  The teams were 
divided into 5 beat areas and covered 16 hours of shifts:  even if half of the team were 
lost it would not be possible to put a single PCSO in every beat area. 
 
Addressing changes in reporting crime alongside changing social media strands, 
members queried the ongoing delays in the 101 service and mentioned the facility to 
report non-urgent issues which did not require immediate action, but were important and 
the police needed to be made aware of to allow them to monitor them.   Would it be 
possible to report such incidents through media such as twitter; facebook and email in 
the future thereby freeing-up the phone lines for 101 to allow the serious calls to get 
through quicker. 
 
The 101 system had been a national policing chief’s decision and any change to that 
would need to go through that process.  Current contact was via the website, 999 or 
101.   A concern in using social media would be that due to the many social media app’s 
it would require any army of staff to monitor them all continuously.  There was not the 
capacity in staffing nor in existing technology within the police to monitor and process 
that volume of information. 
 
Noting previous discussion in respect of speeding situations with camera’s and all the 
data provided to police from committee, a member stated that the police had said at that 
time, that trained police officers would tackle it as part of a project.  Would it be possible 
to have an update on the position? 
A number of tickets had been issued and work had been done.  It was however sporadic 
as blue light jobs were obviously the priority.  Contact had been made with Lincolnshire 
Road Safety Partnership who had confirmed they were looking at putting static van sites 
in position along London road to collate data without the need to stop vehicles.  They 
were surveying the area to look at where to site the vans. 
A member further referenced the speed watch group at Kirton seeking confirmation if it 
was active and if so what the response had been. 
The team and all the procedures were in place but activity had not started due to issues 
about signage which was pending clarification by Lincolnshire County Council. 
Stating it had been a long time since the committee had received representation on the 
required of the data from speed camera’s, a member asked for such a report to be 
produced and the notification of scheduling of the report be forwarded to Inspector 
Morrice ahead of the meeting. 
The Head of Place and Space advised he would speak with the relevant colleagues to 
seek production of the report. 
 
The question was asked how Boston now ranked within the County in respect of crime 
incidents. 
Boston had improved significantly.  Four years previously it had been second only to 
Lincoln in crime.  Since then it had improved and was now 5th in the County with 
Skegness; Spalding and Grantham all having higher crime rates.  Significant work had 
been done around violence which had reduced rates:  it looked like the night economy 
had reduced whilst domestic was on the up.  It had been found that 1 in 5 (20%) of 
violence figures were occurring immediately after school between school children, with 
low level incidents and common assault and public order offences.  The police had just 

Page 4



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
28 November 2018 

 

launched the ‘Op Bumble Bee’ campaign which would take them into schools to educate 
students, they would be putting intelligence boxes in the schools to allow students to 
post anonymous information.  ‘Pinch-points’ for the school children’s crime had been 
identified in central park and also at the bus station in west street.  A further measure 
implemented was that of police riding on the school buses providing both a physical 
presence and also some support for the driver. 
 
66   FINANCIAL REPORT - STANDING ITEM 

 
Members noted the report. 
 
67   UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES 

 
The Head of Place and Space reported the work undertaken by the BTAC Operatives in 
October and November, illustrated by ‘before and after’ photographs.  The team had 
been removing graffiti, supporting BTAC events and installing signage.  A further 25 litter 
bins had been installed, chewing gum removal on been ongoing along with pathway 
maintenance and they have also assisted the craft market and also assisted in the 
erecting stalls for the shooting of the Wild Bill film. 
 
Referencing a recent email in respect of the boundary defining wards and the BTAC 
enquiry information to be able to report anything through to BTAC  
The Head of Place and Space stressed that members should please use the direct link 
Btacenquiries@boston.gov.uk email which would be picked up and routed to the correct 
person.  Furthermore members were provided with a mock-up sign for the playgrounds 
across the BTAC area which would brand up the play areas to ensure that people knew 
they were in the BTAC areas.  A report towards the end of January would be provided 
by the Open Spaces working group which would include the sign. 
 
Responding to a question in respect of response times to complaints and publication of 
the new email, members were advised the team always looked to prioritise:  one such 
issue would be offensive graffiti which would be dealt with straight away.  In general the 
team routinely looked at things like chewing gum removal which they fitted in around 
their standard working.   
The new contact email went straight through to Jen Moore who would look to prioritise.  
However, not all the enquiries were for the town team operatives, some could be for 
highways or other areas, but those that were for the team allowed them to be made 
aware of the issue as soon as possible.  The new email had been and would continue to 
be publicised to encourage members of the public to use it and deter them from making 
comments on social media. 
 
Stating he felt the new posters for the play grounds to be a positive move and noting 
and recognising the work done to date to improve the town, a member said that the 
Council needed to move to the next stage.   He felt the poster needed to be used across 
the town with it being amended so it was suitable for other locations being inclusive with 
comments like ‘everyone should be safe’ and ‘respect should be shown to everyone’.  
Other comments could be added to the poster to include prohibiting of spitting and 
disposal of cigarette ends in the streets.  The poster should also say ‘to keep our town 
clean’.     
In response a member said he saw the logic in the comments and felt he could possibly 
support it, but he was cautious being mindful of the cost of producing the signs.  He 

Page 5



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
28 November 2018 
 

noted that whilst people knew not to throw litter, they still did so.  He asked that if the 
suggestion was to be considered, that before any decisions were made, research be 
undertaken into towns who had done similar signage projects, to collate data on how 
effective they had been.    Another member further stated that they felt slightly 
ambivalent at the idea of too many signs around the town as the messages could be lost 
in the volume of signage and members of public failed to notice them. 
 
The Head of Place and Space responded to a query in respect of signs historically 
designed and produced by school children, stating that some of the signs were still in 
place but that they were looking old and in need of replacement.   Referring members to 
their last tour of the play areas he reminded them it was during that visit, that the 
committee members had agreed they wanted the BTAC stamp on some of the work that 
had been undertaken by BTAC in the play areas. They had felt that nobody who paid the 
BTAC precept actually knew that parks and toilets were paid for out of BTAC funds.  
Members were advised that the new proposed signage had been devised through 
ROSPA guidelines, providing parental guidance with the colour coding which would be 
on each piece of equipment.  The proposal of implementation of the signs in terms of 
costings would be included in the report at the end of January, should members be 
mindful to approve at that point.   Members did query why an ‘age range’ risk suitability 
scale had not been used instead of the ‘traffic light’ risk scale on the sign and were 
advised that the colour scheme had been deemed and conformed to best practice in the 
UK by ROSPA.  Play equipment had been graded that ways for a long time. 
 
Questioning the safety of the play areas within BTAC a member was advised that all of 
the toddler play areas at each location were fenced and gated. 
 
68   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM 

 
Committee were advised that the next meeting of the committee would be on the 9th of 
January 2019 and not on the 2nd January as scheduled.  The change was to allow final 
collation of the budget reporting for that meeting, which would be a one item agenda.   
All other items scheduled for the meeting on the 2nd would be re-scheduled at the 
meeting on the 31st January 2018. 
 
One member questioned if there would be any mileage in the committee investigating 
the possibility of a multiple community speed watch group with radar guns.  Whilst 
acknowledging such training would be expensive the member asked if it could be 
considered and also confirmed that when a Parish undertook this operation they were 
responsible for all costs and as such BTAC would be liable should committee agree it.  
The Head of Place and Space advised that in terms of any new group it would have cost 
implications that would involve staffing and other elements.  However, if committee 
agreed it would need to be thought about going forward next year.  A member 
referenced earlier deliberation with Inspector Morrice who he believed had already 
confirmed he was progressing the community speed monitoring and as such committee 
would simply duplicate existing work should it wish to proceed. 
 
A request was made for an update on the speeding statistics and the officer confirmed a 
report would be produced for the February 2019 meeting. 
 
Referencing his concern in respect of the bus stop near the Medlock Centre, a member 
advised it had no lights and was very dark in that area.  He asked if it was possible to 

Page 6



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
28 November 2018 

 

check the dark areas around the town centre to see if additional lights could be added.  
The member was advised that lighting was a County Council responsibility.  
 
Concerns were raised in respect of when coaches arrived into the town, especially on a 
Wednesday.  Quite often these day visitors were dropped and given a pick-up time and 
as the bus station stood at the moment, there was nowhere for these visitors to sit and 
wait for their returning coach. A further commented noted that the bus station area did 
not look particularly welcoming and The Head of Place and Space noted that a review of 
the area may be a suitable project for the next Council due to the size of piece of work 
required.  
 
A request was made at this point in the proceedings by Councillor Griggs who asked 
members to liaise with as many young people as possible, ahead of the meeting 
scheduled on the 30th January 2019, to find out just exactly what they wanted in the 
parks.  He advised that at the sub-groups last meeting it had been agreed to hold a big 
consultation now that the parks were in order.   
 
An update on the fitness equipment would be provided in due course. 
 
Addressing the issue of toilet provision a member referenced the baby changing 
facilities at the park toilets which, whilst requiring payment of 20p, were sited in an open 
area.  He asked if consideration of those facilities could be looked into with a view to 
trying to find a ‘non-open’ area for the changing facilities.  He agreed to consult the 
portfolio holder for the town centre. 
 
Another item to add on later in 2019 Christmas in Boston and things to do was to look at 
the possible sale of plastic baubles for people who wanted to be involved but could not 
afford the cost of the current lanterns which were sold for £20-00.  Consideration of a 
less expensive item should be looked into to open up inclusion for more residents into 
the events.  The Head of Place and Space agree to forward the comments to the 
Christmas in Boston Community Group. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 8.00 pm 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

DATE: 9 JANUARY 2019 

SUBJECT: BTAC 2018/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE 

REPORT AUTHOR: ACCOUNTANCY MANAGER  - REVENUE & 
SYSTEMS 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
This report provides an update to members on the BTAC financial position, 
showing the budget and projected outturn (full-year spend) for the 2018/19 
year, and the projected BTAC reserve at the year end. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1. That BTAC members note the projected financial position for the year and 
the reserve amounts at the year-end; and 
 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
This report shows the BTAC financial position for the 2018/19 year, both in 
terms of revenue expenditure for the year and the reserve sums held.  It helps 
inform members to enable them to ensure probity and to make decisions on 
future spending within the BTAC area.  
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
None 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 1



 
1 2018/19 PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION 
 
1.1  Appendix 1 provides the regular monthly summary of the approved 

2018/19 BTAC budget. Once again a number of assumptions are required 
to assess the year end position – these include that outturn spending for 
already agreed spending and income is in line with the budget, and that 
the remaining unallocated 2018/19 sum is approved and spent this year.  

 
 
 
1.2 Appendix 1 shows the budget and projected outturn position. 
 
            At the 8 months year to date, the projection for the full year is showing 

an under-spend of £77,146. This is primarily due to: 
 
            Other Expenditure: £48,664 to be allocated. 
 
            Events: £11,696 under-spend due to an additional £11,000 income for 

hire of space at events; forecast is £21k compared to the original 
estimate of £10k. 

 
            Central Park: £8,138 under-spend includes a funding balance of 

£7,288 for the Disabled swing. 
 
            Open Spaces and Play Areas: £6,697 under-spend which includes 

£4,500 on provision and purchasing of bins and cigarette stubbers and 
£1,500 on new play equipment. 

    
            Public conveniences: £5,471 under-spend includes £8,608 employee 

costs, £1,556 Business rates and (£4,145) reduction in income.  
  
           Administration: (£4,334) over-spend for Town Centre maintenance. 
 
 
 
2 RESERVES 
 
2.1 The opening balance at 1 April 2018 held within BTAC reserves was 

£286,667 (comprising £55,000 as the minimum to be held to allow for 
contingencies - as approved in the budget setting report - plus 
£231,667 for projects as listed in the Appendix). The closing balance 
on BTAC’s reserve monies is projected at £177,046 at 31 March 2019. 

 
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Entire report and appendices. 
 

Page 10



 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The use of executive powers derives from the Local Government Act 2000. 
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
 
CONSULTATION 
None 
 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 – Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn position for 
2018/19, and reserve position as at 31 March 2019.   
 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government 
Act 1972 were used in the production of this report. 
 

 
 
CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
From July 2016, BTAC members have requested that a financial update 
report be brought to each meeting. 
 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

REVENUE BUDGET

£ £ £ £

OPEN SPACES AND PLAY AREAS 97,220         58,223        90,523       6,697              

ALLOTMENTS RETAINED SUPPORT 960              (494)           146            814                  

ADMINISTRATION 135,050       90,244        139,384     (4,334)             

CENTRAL PARK 125,340       74,178        117,202     8,138              

PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 135,900       81,640        130,429     5,471              

EVENTS 111,560       78,460        99,864       11,696            

OTHER PROJECTS 48,664         -                 -                48,664            

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 654,694       382,251      577,548     77,146            

Less income from BTAC Council Tax levy (654,694)      (436,463)    (654,694)   -                      

(Surplus) / deficit for the year -                   (54,211)      (77,146)     77,146            

BTAC RESERVE 

Balance brought forward at 1 April 2018 286,667       286,667      286,667     

Projected Surplus / (Deficit) for the year -                   54,211        77,146       (77,146)           

Open Spaces Expenditure - committed but unspent at year end (132,235)      (57,004)      (132,235)   -                      

Open Spaces naturalised planting - committed but unspent at year end (8,910)          (2,731)        (8,910)       -

Play Area CCTV  - committed but unspent at year end (10,200)        -                 - 10,200            

Small grants - 2017/18 unspent balance plus unspent allocated sums (2,694)          (2,630)        (2,694)       -                      

Unallocated - 201718 c/fwd (77,628)        (2,067)        77,628       155,256          

Bin replacement programme (June 2018) - (22,410)      (23,410)     (23,410)           

Public Conveniences Sub Group (Autumn 2018) (15,000)     (15,000)           

 - TCMO equipment purchase (5,000)       (5,000)             

Projected Unallocated - 2018-19 by year end to c/fwd (77,146)     (77,146)           

Sub-total: BTAC reserves (231,667)      (86,843)      (186,767)   (44,900)           

Net Movement in Reserves (231,667)      (32,632)      109,621     (122,046)         

Projected balance carried forward at 31 March 2019 55,000         254,035      70,000       15,000            

* Plus Unallocated 2017-18 - - 34,218       34,218            

* Plus Unallocated 2018-19 - - 72,828       72,828            

Total Balance carried forward as at 31 March 2019 55,000         254,035      177,046     122,046          

* These may change if allocations are made during the remainder of 2018-19

The recommendation to date from the Section 151 Officer is that the minimum reserve value to ensure that unforeseen

budget variances can be accommodated in-year is £55,000. This is reviewed annually as part of the budget setting

process

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE -  2018/19 projected financial position

 Original 

Estimate 

2018/19 

 Actual 

spend at 

31/11/2018 

 Forecast 

Outturn 

2018/19 

 Variance 

(Original less 

Forecast) 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 14 

 

 

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

9 JANUARY 2019 
 
 
 

Proposed BTAC budget 2019/20 and forecast to 2023/24 
 
 
 

Report of BTAC Chairman, Sue Ransome 
 

(Author:  Accountancy Manager – Revenue and Systems) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 2



Page 2 of 14 

 

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) – 2019/20 BUDGET, AND FORECAST TO 2023/24 
 
 
CHAIRMAN’S INTRODUCTION 
 
Members of the Committee are well aware of the context in which this and recent budgets have been set, being a time of 
continuous change and significant financial challenge for councils. These include ongoing reductions in grant support from the 
government, the impact of welfare reform, changes to the mechanism upon which central government support is allocated, and the 
proposed future moves for further localisation of the business rates regime. 

Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) plays an important role in helping make the lives of its residents a little easier. 
 
BTAC has wholeheartedly supported the Council’s Transformation Programme – with Footway Lighting, Central Park and open 
spaces maintenance, Public Conveniences and the Community Toilet Scheme all key areas where the reduction in funding as a 
result of national policy would otherwise have seen the loss or severe reduction of some or all of these important services.  
 
In addition, the Committee agreed the introduction of new BTAC Operatives, with a broad remit to maintain the BTAC area and 
improve the appearance of the town, and their efforts have already produced tangible changes to the town’s look and feel. This is 
alongside the replacement of 90 litter bins in the town area. 
 
The Committee agreed extra ongoing Events funding, to support and enhance the range of events and activities for local people. 
 
In our Open Spaces, updated and new outdoor gym equipment has been installed, wildflower planting has taken place, and new 
community orchards have been established. 
 
Over the last four years, BTAC has played a key role in helping keep our town clean and welcoming for residents, businesses and 
visitors, and introduced initiatives to maintain and provide services that people value highly. Without the Committee’s support the 
Borough Council would have had to make decisions that would have proved very difficult. Therefore, I believe that each Committee 
member should be proud of the way that the whole Committee has worked together to deliver its achievements.  

 

Going forward, BTAC will play its part in deciding how and what future services are delivered in the town given the likely resources 
available to it and the Borough, and this budget will enable the new BTAC Committee to consider its priorities for the coming years. 

 

P
age 16



Page 3 of 14 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

 

 Proposed BTAC precept requirement 2019/20 £680,303 (2018/19 £654,694)  

 The adjusted Tax base for 2019/20 is 9,184.6 (2018/19 9,095.50) 

 Proposed Council Tax in 2019/20 is £74.07 at Band D (2018/19 £71.98), an increase of 2.9% 

 Cost per week in 2019/20 will be £1.42 at Band D (2018/19 £1.37) – the majority of households will pay less than this 

 Projected level of reserves at 31 March 2019 estimated at £70,000 
 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) is asked to make a recommendation to Cabinet and Council on the precept and Band 

D Council Tax levy for properties in the BTAC area for the 2019/20 financial year.  This report details the current position and 
the proposed levy for the Council to approve for 2019/20. The following timetable is in place: 

 

 9 January 2019 – draft summary budget figures to Cabinet, for consultation; 

 9 January 2019 – proposed BTAC budget to BTAC (this meeting); 

 20 February 2019 – final budgets to Cabinet and recommendation to Council; 

 28 February 2019 – full Council to approve budgets, and agree Band D Council Tax 

 

1.2 Members are reminded of the context in which this budget has been set. It is at a time of continuing change and significant 
financial challenge for local government. These include the ongoing reductions in grant support from the government, the 
impact of Welfare reform, changes to the mechanism upon which central government support is allocated, and the proposed 
future moves to full localisation of the business rates regime. 

 

 

P
age 17



Page 4 of 14 

1.3 BTAC members have in recent years increased the Council Tax and precept to help make the town a better place, and 
initiatives have been progressed to fund public conveniences, central park spend, footway lights and open spaces, events 
and town centre operatives. The proposed budget includes an inflationary increase this year, which includes an unallocated 
sum to enable members to support further measures to improve the town. 

 

1.4  The level of Council Tax is a key factor for the Committee when considering its future aspirations.  

 
1.5 For comparison, the average parish Band D charge in the Boston Borough Council area in 2018/19 is £53.05, with the 

highest being £76.94. 
 
1.6 To illustrate the effects of changes to the assumptions on Council Tax, Table 1 below shows Council Tax projections and 

implications for the Committee’s resources if :- 
 

(a) The proposed increase of 2.9% in 2019/20, then 2% p.a. 
 
(b) No increase in 2019/20, then 2% p.a. 
 
(c) An increase of 5% in 2019/20, then 2% p.a. 
 
(d) An increase of 10% in 2019/20, then 2% p.a. 
 
 

(these illustrations of various increases have been based on feedback from members on the preferred scale of 
future BTAC operations and council tax levels going forward) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 18



Page 5 of 14 

 
 Table 1 – Resource projections 
 

  
 

       Changes in Council Tax assumptions 2019/20  2020/21  2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

  
 

£ £ £ £ £ 

  2.9% increase 

       BTAC Band D charge 74.07 75.55 77.06 78.60 80.18 

  Amount unallocated for new initiatives 48,973 39,312 62,741 72,844 89,930 

 
 

 
    

 No increase      

 BTAC Band D charge 71.98 73.42 74.89 76.39 77.91 

 
Amount unallocated for new initiatives 
 29,778 19,553 42,410 51,931 68,235 

  5% increase 

       BTAC Band D charge 75.51 77.02 78.56 80.13 81.73 

  Amount unallocated for new initiatives 62,199 52,948 76,795 87,323 104,745 

              

 

10% increase 

    
  

 

BTAC Band D charge 79.11 80.69 82.31 83.95 85.63 

 

Amount unallocated for new initiatives 95,264 86,993 111,929 123,471 142,019 

 
 

     

 

 

1.7 The impact on Council Tax payers of the proposed 2.9% inflationary increase would be that BTAC’s Band D annual charge 
would go up by £2.09, or 4 pence per week. Almost 70% of BTAC households are in bands A and B, meaning that their 
weekly increase, before taking Council Tax Support into account, would be approximately 3 pence in each case. 

 

 

 

P
age 19



Page 6 of 14 

2. ASSUMPTIONS 
 
 
2.1 The estimates cover the period 2019/20 to 2023/24. Over this timescale it is important we make realistic assumptions as to 

how costs may rise or fall.  
 
2.2 There is an assumption that revenue budgets will be used to deliver services during the year for which they are approved, 

and that any additional resources will be allocated and spent in the year they become available. 
 
2.3 We have prepared the estimates on the understanding that appropriate service budgets were produced for 2018/19, revised 

for specific adjustments due to operational changes and decisions made since the budget was set, where necessary. Other 
than these adjustments, no major variances are expected, and the draft budget has been prepared to reflect the prevailing 
financial circumstances.  General inflation and rental income are assumed to have a 0% increase per year, the expectation 
being that savings will consume any net cost increases in these areas. There is one exception to this approach, being 
utilities/fuel prices, where 5% p.a. has been used to reflect the price risk for these areas; and included within the grounds 
maintenance charges and support service recharges there is an increase of 2% per annum increase due to staffing cost 
increases. 

 
2.4 The BTAC Medium Term Financial Strategy assumptions within the appendices to this report are based on future year 

council tax increases of 2% p.a., and Appendix 1 shows that this would deliver a balanced budget in 2023/24 having 
allowed for spending on the increased resources available to the Committee to be allocated. Decisions will be needed 
annually to determine the appropriate level of reserves to be maintained.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 20



Page 7 of 14 

 
3. 2018/19 OUTTURN 
 
 
3.1 An assessment of the projected 2018/19 outturn will inform the reliance we can place on the baseline we use for setting the 

2019/20 estimates. Officers believe the outturn for 2018/19 will be as reported in Appendix 1, and will leave unallocated 
reserves at 31 March 2019 of £70,000. 

  
 

P
age 21



Page 8 of 14 

4. TAX BASE 
 
4.1 The tax base assumptions are shown in Table 2 below (equivalent number of Band D properties).  
 

Table 2 – Tax Base (adjusted) 
 

 

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

9,095.50 9,184.6 9,276.4 9,369.2 9,462.9 9,557.5 

 
 
4.2 The tax base has risen by 0.98% from 2018/19 to 2019/20.  For future years, an increase of 1% p.a. has been forecast.  The 

tax base includes a non-collection adjustment (of 1%; in other words an assumption of 99% collection over time) to take 
account of non payment of Council Tax.  Officers believe that these assumptions remain prudent, and they will be influenced 
by factors such as planning policy and the strength of the local economy.  The impact of the Council Tax Support Scheme 
has influenced collection rates slightly since its introduction, although it is still a little early to assess the longer term impact 
on collection given the ongoing wider welfare reform changes. 

 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 22



Page 9 of 14 

 
 
5. 2019/20 ESTIMATES 
 
5.1 The following table shows the estimates by type of expenditure/income split over the CIPFA standard classification. Details 

of the overall position are shown at Appendix 1. 
 
 Table 3 – Estimates by expenditure/income  
 

  2018/19 
£ 

2019/20 
£ 

Variance  
£ 

Variance  
% 

1 Employees 154,460 244,860 92,400 61.6% 

2 Premises 74,670 76,700 2,030 2.7% 

3 Supplies and Services 256,730 268,860 12,130 4.7% 

4 Transport 3,300 9,110 5,810 176.1% 

5 Support Services 157,690 70,710 (86,980) (55.2%) 

6 Other projects and initiatives  48,660 48,970 310 0.6% 

 Total Expenditure 693,510 719,210 25,700 3.7% 

5 Fees and Charges (38,820) (38,910) (90) 0.2% 

 Total Income (38,820) (38,910) (90) 0 

 Budget Requirement  654,690 680,300 25,610 3.9% 

 
5.2 The changes to employees, transport and support service costs are due to the Town Centre Operatives’ posts and costs 

being charged directly in 2019/20, rather than being allocated as part of support service recharges.  
 
5.3 The other projects and initiatives line recognises BTAC members’ request to have additional funds to enable them to support 

more projects and initiatives to help make the town a better place. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 23



Page 10 of 14 

6. RESERVES 
 
6.1 The following table shows the projected movement on the BTAC reserve, and the assumptions made with regards to the 

expected outturn position at paragraph 3.1.  
 

Table 4 - Summary of the proposed movement on the BTAC reserve 
 

£ 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

B/fwd 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 

In - - - - - - 

Out - - - - - - 

C/fwd 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 

 
 
6.2 The 2019/20 reserve position assumes all projects approved to be funded from reserves will be spent by 31 March 2019, 

and that the unallocated 2019/20 sum is spent in the year, and leaves a projected closing balance of £70,000.  Current 
spend projections for the next five years show the reserves remaining the same, using the assumption that BTAC will spend 
any additional funds on projects and initiatives within the year that they are raised. 

 
6.3 Last year the recommended minimum level of reserves to be held (assessed by the Chief Finance Officer as Section 151 

Officer) was £55,000. In light of the increases to BTAC’s resource base it is recommended that £70,000 becomes the 
minimum amount to be held from the 2019/20 year. This will be reviewed annually as part of the budget setting process. 

 
 
 

P
age 24



Page 11 of 14 

7. BUDGET REQUIREMENT 
 
 
7.1 The proposed budget requirement for 2019/20, and demand on Council Tax, is illustrated below.   
 
 
 Table 5 – Budget Requirement  
 

 BTAC 
2018/19 

BTAC 
2019/20 

a. Budget Requirement £654,694 £680,303 

b. Adjusted Tax base 9,095.50 9,184.6 

c. Band D Equivalent (a-b)/c  £71.98 £74.07 

 
 
7.2 The proposed BTAC budget requirement for the 2019/20 year is £680,303.  Appendix 1 shows the projected expenditure for 

that year. 

P
age 25



Page 12 of 14 

8. FORWARD ESTIMATES 
 
 
8.1 Outline estimates through to 2023/24 are shown at Appendix 1. In compiling these figures we have followed the 

assumptions set out in Section 2 of this report and made specific adjustments to service budgets as and where Service 
Managers have advised of changes over the medium term. These forward estimates include a 2% increase in BTAC’s 
Council Tax charge per annum in all future years. These assumptions are for planning purposes only, and will inevitably 
change. 

 
 
 

Table 6 – Forward Estimates  
 

 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Budget requirement 700,832 721,991 743,784 766,320 

BTAC Precept Demand 700,832 721,991 743,784 766,320 

Tax base 9,276.4 9,369.2 9,462.9 9,557.5 

Band D Council Tax £75.55 £77.06 £78.60 £80.18 

Percentage Increase 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

 

P
age 26



Page 13 of 14 

9. BUDGET SENSITIVITIES 
 
 
9.1 The forward estimates (Table 6) include various assumptions regarding the risk of price increases that BTAC faces. Some of 

the main ones are as follows: 
 
(a) Grounds maintenance increases by 5%; 
(b) Employee costs increase by 5%; 
(c) Utilities increase by more than 3%. 
 
 
Table 7 – Effect of sensitivities on the BTAC budget  

 

 2019/20  
£ 

2020/21  
£ 

2021/22  
£ 

2022/23  
£ 

2023/24  
£ 

Grounds maintenance @ 5% 9,015 9,196 9,380 9,570 9,570 

Employee Costs @ 5% 12,173 12,830 13,145 13,340 13,538 

Utilities increase @ 10% 2,641 2,732 2,826 2,923 3,018 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 27



Page 14 of 14 

10. CONSULTATION 
 
10.1 Public consultation will take place as part of the overall Council budget consultation process. 
 
 
 
 
11. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
11.1 To comply with the budgetary and policy framework. 
 
11.2 To recommend to Cabinet, and then to Council, the amount of the BTAC precept and Council Tax levy to be adopted for 

2019/20. 
 
 
 
 
12. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
12.1 That BTAC recommends to Cabinet and Council the level of its Special Expense precept for 2019/20 at £680,303, and the 

Council Tax charge of £74.07 at Band D. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendices: 
 
1 Budget, and projected, position for the years 2019/20 – 2023/24 

P
age 28



Appendix 1

£ £ £ £ £

Open spaces and play areas

Employee Costs 16,170       16,790         17,070       17,360        17,650        

Premises

Repairs and maintenance costs 13,260       16,600         14,850       15,150        15,150        

Electricity 1,310         1,380           1,450         1,520          1,600          

Business Rates 2,540         2,600           2,650         2,700          2,760          

Water 2,040         2,100           2,160         2,220          2,220          

Premises insurance 330            350              360            380             380             

Play areas fencing 510            510              510            510             510             

Grounds maintenance recharge 70,410       71,820         73,260       74,730        74,730        

90,400       95,360         95,240       97,210        97,350        

Supplies and Services

CCTV Camera Maintenance 1,000         1,000           1,000         1,000          1,000          

Maintenance of new play equipment 5,320         5,320           5,320         5,320          5,320          

New play equipment 2,500         2,500           2,500         2,500          2,500          

8,820         8,820           8,820         8,820          8,820          

Support Services

Property Services 1,220         1,240           1,260         1,290          1,290          

Income

Miscellaneous income (1,800)        (680)            (300)          (300)            (300)            

Less rent income (50)             (50)              (50)            (50)              (50)              

(1,850)        (730)            (350)          (350)            (350)            

TOTAL OPEN SPACES AND PLAY AREAS 114,760     121,480       122,040     124,330      124,760      

Allotments

Supplies and Services

Development budget 250            250              250            250             250             

Support Services

Management and administration - Regeneration Section 1,960         2,000           2,040         2,080          2,080          

2,210         2,250           2,290         2,330          2,330          

Income

Less rent income (1,210)        (1,210)         (1,210)       (1,210)         (1,210)         

TOTAL ALLOTMENTS 1,000         1,040           1,080         1,120          1,120          

Central Park

Premises

Repairs & Maintenance 7,510         8,290           8,600         8,770          8,770          

Electricity 2,580         2,710           2,850         2,990          3,140          

Water 150            150              150            150             150             

Premises Insurance 710            750              780            810             810             

10,950       11,900         12,380       12,720        12,870        

Supplies and Services

Birds 980            980              980            980             980             

980            980              980            980             980             

Third Party Payments

Trade Waste contract 2,250         2,300           2,350         2,400          2,400          

Grounds contract 107,360     109,510       111,700     113,930      113,930      

109,610     111,810       114,050     116,330      116,330      

Support Services

Insurance 360            370              390            410             410             

Credit control 360            370              380            390             390             

Finance 970            990              1,010         1,030          1,030          

Property services 2,670         2,720           2,770         2,830          2,830          

4,360         4,450           4,550         4,660          4,660          

Income

Rents - kiosk (2,150)        (2,150)         (2,150)       (2,150)         (2,150)         

(2,150)        (2,150)         (2,150)       (2,150)         (2,150)         

TOTAL CENTRAL PARK 123,750     126,990       129,810     132,540      132,690      

Public Conveniences

Employee Costs 79,510       81,900         82,960       84,040        85,090        

Draft 

Estimate 

2023/24

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE - DRAFT BUDGETS 2019/20, 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23 & 2023/24

Draft 

Estimate 

2019/20

Draft 

Estimate 

2020/21

Draft 

Estimate 

2021/22

Draft 

Estimate 

2022/23

1
Page 29



Appendix 1

£ £ £ £ £

Draft 

Estimate 

2023/24

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE - DRAFT BUDGETS 2019/20, 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23 & 2023/24

Draft 

Estimate 

2019/20

Draft 

Estimate 

2020/21

Draft 

Estimate 

2021/22

Draft 

Estimate 

2022/23

Premises

Repairs & maintenance 14,660       24,890         11,300       11,530        11,530        

Electricity 2,070         2,170           2,280         2,400          2,520          

Business Rates 8,640         8,810           8,990         9,170          9,350          

Water Rates 18,260       18,810         19,370       19,950        20,550        

Premises Insurance 910            950              990            1,040          1,040          

Depot / Office Accommodation 220            220              220            220             220             

44,760       55,850         43,150       44,310        45,210        

Transport

Vehicles 4,130         4,250           4,380         4,510          4,650          

4,130         4,250           4,380         4,510          4,650          

Supplies & Services

Clothing 260            260              260            260             260             

Materials 6,000         6,000           6,000         6,000          6,000          

Mobile Phones 380            380              410            410             410             

Cash Collection and Counting 820            820              820            820             820             

7,460         7,460           7,490         7,490          7,490          

Third Party Payments

Grounds maintenance 2,530         2,580           2,630         2,730          2,730          

2,530         2,580           2,630         2,730          2,730          

Support Services

Central Training & Recruitment 130            130              130            130             130             

Employee insurance 440            470              490            540             540             

Computer Recharge 30              30                30              30               30               

Credit Control 20              20                20              20               20               

Legal services 20              40                40              40               40               

Finance 5,230         5,330           5,440         5,550          5,550          

Personnel & Training 4,670         4,760           4,860         4,960          4,960          

Performance & Improvement 4,130         4,210           4,290         4,380          4,380          

Property services 6,670         6,800           6,940         7,080          7,080          

21,340       21,790         22,240       22,730        22,730        

Income

Sale of keys (60)             (60)              (60)            (60)              (60)              

Fees and Charges (19,140)      (19,140)       (19,140)     (19,140)       (19,140)       

(19,200)      (19,200)       (19,200)     (19,200)       (19,200)       

TOTAL PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 140,530     154,630       143,650     146,610      148,700      

Events

Employee Costs 82,960       85,200         86,640       88,130        89,620        

Transport

Car allowances 170            170              170            170             170             

Supplies & Services

Advertising 5,500         5,500           5,500         5,500          5,500          

Postages 100            100              100            100             100             

Mobile Phones 60              60                70              70               70               

Event Costs 41,500       40,700         39,880       39,740        39,820        

Festival Lighting Contract 2,000         2,000           2,000         2,000          2,000          

49,160       48,360         47,550       47,410        47,490        

Support Services

Street cleaning 140            140              140            140             140             

Employee insurance 470            480              510            560             560             

Computer Recharge 20              20                20              20               20               

Credit Control 1,500         1,530           1,560         1,590          1,590          

Graphics Unit 1,490         1,520           1,550         1,580          1,580          

Photocopiers 240            240              240            240             240             

Telephones 170            170              170            170             170             

Finance 1,370         1,400           1,430         1,460          1,460          

Personnel & Training 1,800         1,840           1,880         1,920          1,920          

Transformation 1,500         1,530           1,560         1,590          1,590          

8,700         8,870           9,060         9,270          9,270          

Income

Fish Hill Income (500)           (500)            (500)          (500)            (500)            

Hire of Space for events and events income (14,000)      (14,000)       (14,000)     (14,000)       (14,000)       

(14,500)      (14,500)       (14,500)     (14,500)       (14,500)       

2
Page 30



Appendix 1

£ £ £ £ £

Draft 

Estimate 

2023/24

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE - DRAFT BUDGETS 2019/20, 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23 & 2023/24

Draft 

Estimate 

2019/20

Draft 

Estimate 

2020/21

Draft 

Estimate 

2021/22

Draft 

Estimate 

2022/23

TOTAL EVENTS 126,490     128,100       128,920     130,480      132,050      

Town Centre Maintenance 

Employee Costs 65,460       68,910         72,340       73,390        74,450        

Transport

Car allowances 30              20                20              20               20               

Vehicles 4,630         4,770           4,910         5,060          5,210          

4,660         4,790           4,930         5,080          5,230          

Supplies & Services

Equipment Puchases 2,500         2,500           2,500         2,500          2,500          

Materials 4,100         4,100           4,100         4,100          4,100          

Clothing 400            400              400            400             400             

Mobile Phones 250            250              270            270             270             

7,250         7,250           7,270         7,270          7,270          

Support Services

Central Training and Recruitment 200            200              200            200             200             

Accountancy 1,370         1,370           1,370         1,370          1,370          

Personnel 1,800         1,800           1,800         1,800          1,800          

3,370         3,370           3,370         3,370          3,370          

TOTAL TOWN CENTRE MAINTENANCE 80,740       84,320         87,910       89,110        90,320        

Administration

Supplies and Services

BTAC Grants Programme 9,540         9,540           9,540         9,540          9,540          

London Road running costs 600            600              600            600             600             

Speed Indicating Device maintenance 940            970              970            970             970             

Footway lighting - electricity 1,490         1,540           1,580         1,630          1,630          

Footway lighting - maintenance 820            820              820            820             820             

13,390       13,470         13,510       13,560        13,560        

Support Services

Finance 4,510         4,600           4,690         4,780          4,780          

Street Cleansing 20,600       21,220         21,860       22,520        22,520        

Grants administration 1,000         1,020           1,040         1,060          1,060          

Democratic Services 4,560         4,650           4,740         4,830          4,830          

30,670       31,490         32,330       33,190        33,190        

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 44,060       44,960         45,840       46,750        46,750        

NEW INITIATIVES 48,973       39,312        62,741      72,844       89,930       

NET EXPENDITURE 680,303     700,832       721,991     743,784      766,320      

Less income from BTAC Council Tax Levy (680,303)    (700,832)     (721,991)   (743,784)     (766,320)     

(Surplus) / deficit for the year 0 0 0 0 0

BTAC Reserve

Balance brought forward as at 1 April 70,000       70,000         70,000       70,000        70,000        

Balance carried forward as at 31 March 70,000       70,000         70,000       70,000        70,000        

Council Tax Calculation

Adjusted Tax base 9184.6 9276.4 9369.2 9462.9 9557.5

Band D 74.07 75.55 77.06 78.60 80.18

% Increase 2.90% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.01%

3
Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19 
 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
   

23 MAY 2018  Appointment of Chairman 

 Appointment of Vice-Chairman 

 BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position – Update 

 Presentation on the Use of CCTV on Play Sites 

 Presentation on BTAC-funded Events, past and future 

Clerk 
Chairman  

For information 
Andy Fisher 
Phil Perry 

    

20 JUNE 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position – Update  

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications  

 Proposal for Street Litter Bin Replacement Programme 

 Town Centre Maintenance Operatives – Update  

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information  

Maddy Eyre 
Chris Allen 
Phil Perry 

    

25 JULY 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position – Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 BTAC Assets – Public Conveniences 

 BTAC Assets – Open Spaces 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Phil Perry / Martin Potts 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

    

29 AUG 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Report back from Visit to Ingelow Avenue Play Area 

 Town Centre Maps and Events Notice Boards 

 BTAC Planning Sub-Committee Minute 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Councillor Anton Dani  

Phil Perry 
For information 

    

26 SEPT 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme  

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Proposal for the Reuse of Litter Bins in the BTAC area 

 Sub Group Report on BTAC Assets – Public Conveniences 
 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
Maddy Eyre  

For information  
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

Chris Allen 
Chris Allen 

    

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 3



MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
   

24 OCT 2018  BTAC Small Grants Scheme - Update 

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Evaluation of Summer Events 

Maddy Eyre  
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Phil Perry 

    

28 NOV 2018 (Committee’s Budget Workshop - 5.30 pm prior to meeting) 

 BTAC Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Paul Julian  
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

 1.   

9 JAN 2019  Draft BTAC Revenue Budget Report - Estimates 2019/2020 - 
2023/24 
 

Paul Julian / Tim Sampson  

   

30 JAN 2019  BTAC Grants Scheme – Applications 

 BTAC Financial Position Update 

 Reports back from Open Spaces Working Group  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 
 

Maddy Eyre  
For information  

Cllr Martin Griggs / Phil Perry  
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

 
   

27 FEB 2019  BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position Update 

 Speed Indicator Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 
 

For information 
Andy Fisher/ Pete Hunn  
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

27 MAR 2019  BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

For information 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

24 APR 2019  Annual Report 2018/19 

 BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Chairman  
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

 

 
DATES TO BE CONFIRMED: 

 Interactive Notice Boards – Phil Perry  
 

P
age 34


	Agenda
	A MINUTES
	1 FINANCIAL REPORT - STANDING ITEM
	Appendix 1.

	2 Proposed BTAC Budget 2019.20
	Appendix 1. Draft Budget

	3 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM

